

**SATURDAY NIGHT LIVE GROUP
STEERING COMMITTEE AND BUSINESS MEETING
MINUTES SEPTEMBER 11, 2010**

The Group Chair opened the meeting with a moment of silence followed by the Serenity Prayer. The roll was called and the 7th Tradition basket was passed. The Group Secretary read the minutes from the last business meeting. A motion was made to accept the minutes. Motion passed.

REPORTS:

Chairperson: Our event in August helped us tremendously with our ongoing expenses. Individual members continue to step up and support the group financially. If you have the ability to do that, you can write a check to Saturday Night Live and put it in an envelope and ask a meeting secretary to drop it in the safe for you. If you know of other members who may be out of the area that would like to donate to SNL they can contact Fran directly to make arrangements to do that. I would also like to remind everyone here today to pass the message on that the way stay solvent is through our basket donations and every bit can help and every meeting attendee can help.

We are continuing to heal from our devastating financial crisis in July. We have received a payment of \$2000.00 towards restitution of the funds from our former Treasurer. This will be reported in September's income.

I want to encourage everyone to support the efforts of members of the group that are working hard to help, specifically those that are putting on the show next Sunday the 19th. If you go to other meetings, this can be announced there as AA business because we are having an AA meeting with the event.

How can we as members continue to help?? If you have supplies to donate, contact our refreshments coordinator, if you work that you can do on the room, contact our facilities coordinator, if you have money to donate...put it in the basket!!

And lastly...I will be putting up a "suggestion box" here at the front table to give people a chance to anonymously express their feelings about the group over the next 3 months to help prepare us for our Group Conscience Review Process to take place in January....

Respectfully Submitted

John H.

John's report was followed by a discussion about "passing the basket twice" during meetings. The consensus was to continue to encourage secretaries to pass a second basket to ensure late arriving members and opportunity to participate in the 7th tradition.

Secretary: no report

Treasurer SNL has new accounts with the bank almost income has been transferred. We had a decent month last month and are well on our way to financial responsibility. Strong basket donations and events made the month a strong one. See complete treasurers report for details. We could have run out of \$ except for the generosity of group members. We are blessed

Finance Coordinator: The finance committee is now full membership

GSR: District 40 is having a picnic at Willow Street Park Sept 18th.

Intergroup Representative: Unity day was awesome. New board of directors for Intergroup scheduled for next month. The sponsorship breakfast coming up next month. PI/CPC is taking AA info into high schools. Bridging the gap needs members to volunteer to help new people get to meetings after return from treatment centers and correctional facilities. Young peoples conference next year.

H&I. We continue to have a special need for Spanish speaking H&I reps. other service opportunities are listed on the board. Contact rep for more info.

PI/CPC: no report

Birthday Coordinator: 92.73 was collected at the business meeting in August. All of it was spent purchasing medallions as we as 30,60...chips. This covers expenses for August.

56.00 was collected the Birthday Night Meeting. This will almost cover September chips. I will do another basket pass at September meeting to cover the cost of chips for October. All About Recovery is giving us rock bottom prices on chips while we try to get back on our feet.

Sponsors are encouraged to purchase yearly chips for their sponsees. If they go All About Recovery and mention SNL they will get a discount on the bronze chips only.

Events Coordinator: We brought in 1,380.00 from the picnic and made 110.00 from sales of the SNL 25 yr anniversary book! Sept dance schedule for Friday the 29th.

Refreshments Coordinator:

.

Facilities Coordinator

Announcements Coordinator:

Archivist: no report

Recording Coordinator:

Speaker Coordinator: no report

Literature Coordinator:

Female Sponsorship Coordinator: We receive a total of 15 sponsor requests last month. 7 female and 8 male.

Male Sponsorship Coordinator:

Secretary Workshop Coordinator:

Noon Meeting Coordinator:

There have been reports of someone selling drugs in the alley behind the meeting. After some discussion the group decided to place an announcement to remind everyone that we have a 0% tolerance policy for this behavior.

6pm Meeting Coordinator:

8 p.m. Meeting Coordinator:

Midnight Meeting Coordinator:

Old Business: continued discussion of revising ICGD treasurer position.

New Business:

There has been a request to hold an intensive Big Book study at SNL in the future. After some discussion, it was tabled until next month.

Newly Elected Positions:

Position	Name	Phone Number
Announcement Coord	Tom H.	
Literature Coord	Sarah H.	
Sect. Workshop Coord.	Raymond	401-3985
Mon. Noon	By appt.	
Thurs Noon	Amir	503-348-0824
Thurs Mid	Jake	510-8272
Sat 2pm	Mario	202-5024

What's on Your Mind?

Members were reminded that they are responsible to make sure that keys are passed on to new person in service position.

Meeting was adjourned with the Lords Prayer.

Respectfully Submitted,

KCC